

THE WHITE HOUSE OFFICE

REFERRAL

To: The Secretary of State

Date: January 2, 1973

NEW DAY

GENERAL
ME 1
F08-1
C0164
RE 2

ACTION REQUESTED

- ☐ Draft reply for:
☐ President's signature.
☐ Undersigned's signature.

☐ Memorandum for use as enclosure to reply.

☐ Direct reply.
☐ Furnish information copy.

☐ Suitable acknowledgment or other appropriate handling.
☐ Furnish copy of reply, if any.

☐ For your information.

NOTE

Prompt action is essential.

If more than 72 hours' delay is encountered, please telephone the undersigned immediately, Code 1450.

Basic correspondence should be returned when draft reply, memorandum, or comment is requested.

- ☒ For comment. Draft Presidential letter, if you think it is a good idea.

REMARKS:

Description:

☒ Letter: ☐ Telegram: ☐ Other:

To: The President via Ronald Ziegler

From: Joe Donnelly, 34 Sherman Street, Huntington, New York

Date: December 28, 1972

Subject: Baseball writers going to Venezuela on good will trip.

By direction of the President:

Anne V. Higgins
Staff Assistant

RECEIVED
JAN 3 1973
CENTRAL FILES

(White House File Copy)

13
CENTRAL

ME4

BE2

CO164

January 24, 1973

Dear Jack:

Thank you for your January 19 letter to the President endorsing the request for a Presidential message to be taken to Caracas, Venezuela, by the amateur team of newspaper and wire service baseball reporters.

We appreciate learning of your support of this request, which, you may be assured, will be given careful consideration.

With warm regards,

Sincerely,

Dick

Richard K. Cook
Special Assistant

Honorable John W. Wyder
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

✓ bcc: w/incoming to Elliska Hasek for further handling.

✓ RKC:EF:VO:vo

re: *Joe Dannelly request*

RECEIVED

JAN 28 1973

CENTRAL FILE

X
TEXACO
INC.

X
FREDERICK J. OLNSTEAD
VICE PRESIDENT

7-52157-5
GENERAL
F04-3
C0164
F012
135 EAST 42ND STREET
NEW YORK, N. Y. 10017

December 7, 1973

The Honorable George P. Shultz
Secretary of the Treasury
Treasury Department
15th Street and Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20220

Dear Mr. Secretary:

You and your associates were very good to meet with the trustees of the Council of the Americas last week. We are grateful for your strong interest in the matter of improving our economic and investment posture in the other American Republics.

It was suggested that I write briefly respecting the outline of a plan which we mentioned for the development and production of oil from the Orinoco tar sands in Venezuela. I am aware that certain highly preliminary discussions took place between representatives of our government and the Venezuelan Government several years ago as to a possible bilateral arrangement.

What I suggest might merit consideration is a multilateral international agreement between the United States, European countries (whether through the European Community would remain to be determined), Japan and Venezuela. Such an agreement could provide for the policies and parameters of the project -- term, areas, environmental standards, investment and participation sharing, disputes settlement, the instrumentalities to be used for development (companies presumably on a basis of national sharing in the project), financing and sharing of production.

Such an approach on the international agreement basis among States should give the arrangement improved stability thereby aiding in securing the vast required

GENERAL

775-1

00164

0021

May 8, 1974

Dear Chuck:

I refer you to my letter of April 23 regarding questions raised by Barbara Smith, one of your constituents, about Mr. Nicholas Morley.

Mr. Morley was a member of the official U. S. Delegation to the March 12 Inauguration of Venezuela's President Carlos Andres Perez. He was also a member of the U. S. Delegation to the March 15 Inauguration of Brazil's President Ernesto Geisel. Mr. Morley traveled with Mrs. Blach, who headed the U. S. Delegation to both inaugurations, via U. S. Air Force jet. Mr. Morley did, however, pay all of his other expenses in Brazil and Venezuela with his own funds.

I hope the foregoing information will be helpful to you in replying to Ms. Smith.

With kindest regards,

Sincerely,

Max
Max L. Friedersdorf
Deputy Assistant
to the President

The Honorable Charles W. Whalen, Jr.
House of Representatives
Washington, D. C. 20515

bcc to General Scowcroft (Log #1664) *sent 5-9*

MLF:NSC:jk

00164
MAY 16 1974
CENTRAL FILE